

## SCC Meeting Minutes

March 29<sup>th</sup>, 2022

### Attendees:

Raquel Weinmaster, Tanya Breitzkreuz Julie Gabriel, Oriahna Ries, Dennis Nesseth, Lori Betge, Nicole Pohl, Janelle Prybilski

**Regrets:** Richelle MacDonald, Polly Ann Rowe, Baydon Rowe, Erin Walker, Deryk Whyatt

Meeting called to order at 6:36 pm by Julie Gabriel

Meeting Agenda Adopted by all

Past Minutes - Clarification re: hot lunch committee (more detail discussed in new business). Motion made to pass previous meetings minutes by Raquel Weinmaster. Seconded by Julie Gabriel. Motion passed.

### **Financial Report:**

- No changes since last meeting,

### **Principal's Report:**

- Mr. Nesseth took us on a school tour and highlighted some of the changes made. Many of these will help achieve some of the LIP goals set forth at the beginning of the year. Thanks for showing us some of the changes that have been made and are to come!
- Royal Gratitude - Mr. Nesseth wanted to say thanks to students for patience with the weather and making the best of it. He also wanted to highlight his gratitude to everyone at Yorkdale, students and staff, for promoting and exemplifying Yorkdale Culture.
- March - it's been a short month since the last meeting. A few highlights are included in the principal's report. The ski trip was a huge success.
- Staffing - changes continue but there are more plans in the works which will be announced shortly.
- SRC - last week the Lions club came to collect the eyeglasses. A write up and picture was done in the newspaper. Telemiracle initiative raised \$500, and the Ukraine fundraising was up to \$900. Upcoming events include an Easter Spirit Week.
- Now that weather is beginning to improve, outdoor activities will be planned.
- Technology - Baydon Rowe met with Mr. Nesseth to discuss some of the needs. Baydon plans to chat to the group regarding this discussion and the request for the SCC to help with the technology needs, but he was unable to attend tonight. This is not an emergent need so it will be addressed at the next meeting.
- Covid Update - not much new to discuss as many things will be reviewed April 1<sup>st</sup>.
  - Question raised re: taking some of the old Covid infographics off of the announcements. Mr. Nesseth agreeable to same.

- Move towards phasing out Remind for Grade 7 and 8 students and replacing with Edsby. Edsby Grade Book is now accessible to patients. Edsby is a different type of tool and may change teaching practices somewhat.
- SOSQ – Survey results have been sent to the school. A report on this will be given at next meeting.

### **Old Business**

- April Hot Lunch
  - Orders are due on Friday. Nicole and Erin will be counting the funds and doing order forms on Friday afternoon around 1:30. Please come and help if you are able!

### **New Business:**

- Future idea for hot lunches raised by Nicole Pohl – would like to start some give what you can hot lunches. This is something to consider for future. April hot lunch and end of year hot dog lunch will continue as previous years.
- Yearbook Business
  - Ordering yearbooks is a process as the number you order determines the price but we can't know the price to charge if we don't know how many we need to order.
  - Different options discussed - Nicole P. brought up the idea of making our SCC contribution to the yearbook fund after the orders are in so that we cover whatever needs covering after the orders are in. This might be more helpful than offsetting the cost at the beginning of the year.
  - Motion made to make yearbooks \$25 moving forward (to be included as an option with school fees) and the SCC will cover the remaining cost by Nicole P. Seconded by Oriahna Ries. Motion passed. Mr. Nesseth will share this with Ms. Kindiak.
- Kindergarten Orientation – SCC would like to have representation at the Kindergarten Orientation to introduce the SCC to new parents coming in. Mr. Nesseth will talk to Mrs. Schlechter about this.
- SCC symposium April 12<sup>th</sup>.

Next meeting May 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2022.

Meeting adjourned at 8:20 pm